&

St

Regional Planning Commission
Kingston Springs, Tennessee

May 12, 2022
Meeting Packet






ANESSEY

Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission
Meeting Agenda
May 12, 2022

Submittal Deadline Date: April 15, 2022

The meeting was called to order by at pm.

1. Roll Call of Voting Members:

Keith Allgood
Tony Campbell
Tony Gross
Mike Hargis
Lauren Hill
Brian McCain
Mike Patenaude
Chuck Sleighter
Todd Verhoven

2. Non-Voting Staff:

Sharon Armstrong
John Lawless
Martha Brooke Perry

3. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson.

4. Motion to approve April 14, 2022 Planning Commission meeting minutes.

5. Motion to approve May 12, 2022 Planning Commission meeting agenda.







6. Community Input

7. Old Business

A. Kingston Springs United Methodist Church — Consideration of application of
assignment of overlay within the ARTICLE 5.300 - MIXED USE to Map 96B,
GRP D, Parcels 6, 7, 7.01 for the purpose of preserving the historic structure
constructed in 1927. The structure preceded adoption of zoning in the town.
(Deferred from the April 2022 PC Meeting).

B. CLOMR - Golf Club of TN FEMA Review
1. Recommendation on CLOMR results to the Kingston Springs Board of

Commissioners.

2. Consideration of Water Intake for the Harpeth River on The Golf Club
of DBI LLC.

3. Consideration of the revised PUD Development Plan for The Golf Club of

DBI LLC.

8. New Business

A. None

9. Other (For Discussion Only).

A. None

10. Motion to Adjourn.

The meeting was adjourned by at pm
Mike Patenaude Jamie Dupré
Planning Commission Chair City Recorder






Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission
Meeting Minutes
April 14,2022

Submittal Deadline Date: March 11, 2022

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Patenaude at 7:00 pm.

1. Roll Call of Voting Members:

Keith Allgood Absent
Tony Campbell Present
Tony Gross Present
Mike Hargis Absent
Lauren Hill Absent
Brian McCain Present
Mike Patenaude Present
Chuck Sleighter Present
Todd Verhoven Present

2. Non-Voting Staff:

Sharon Armstrong Present
John Lawless Absent
Martha Brooke Perry Present
Kellie Reed Present

3. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson.

4. Motion to approve March 10, 2022 Planning Commission meeting minutes.
Motion to approve March 10, 2022 Planning Commission meeting minutes made by Chuck
Sleighter, second by Tony Gross. Motion approved unanimously.




S. Motion to approve April 14, 2022 Planning Commission meeting agenda.
Planner Armstrong requested to amend the agenda by adding to the Other section a
discussion on a concept review application. Chuck Sleighter made a motion to approve the
April 14, 2022 Planning Commission meeting agenda as amended, seconded by Todd
Verhoven, and approved unanimously.

6. Community Input
Dan Rooney: Park Place Townhomes. Discussion of drainage issue behind the condos where

there is standing water maybe a drainage ditch.

7. Old Business

A. Oak Street - Final Plat for Kingston Springs United Methodist Church —
deferred from March meeting.

City Planner Sharon Armstrong stated the Kingston Springs United Methodist Church
wants to reconfigure their lots. Purpose to install a pavilion structure in order to have
outdoor activities for church and this requires a plat revision. She pointed out the
small house that is grandfathered and precedes any adoptions of any restrictions.
Brian McCain is the surveyor on this project and stated that due to the church
organization they are still determining who has the authority to sign the plat. Planner
Armstrong stated that before the plat can be filed it must have signature, but it can be
approved and it will be held for signature. With Brian McCain being involved with
the project and required to abstain from the vote City Attorney Perry stated she
needed a moment to review the provisions of the code in order to see if we have
enough vote. Planner Armstrong stated once an item is heard the Planning
Commission has sixty days to approve or it will be approved by default. Otherwise
they will need to ask for permission to defer from the applicant. Attorney Perry
recommended having a five (5) minute recess to see if another Planning Commission
member could join the meeting. Chairman Patenaude called a recess at 7:10pm. Tony
Campbell arrived at 7:15 p.m. and the meeting was called back to order at that time.
Motion to approve the plat made by Chuck Sleighter, second by Tony Campbell. All
in favor with Brian McCain recusing from the vote.

B. Ellersly Subdivision - Update and Next Steps.
Planner Armstrong stated she checked on the subdivision today and there is still water
runoff issues in the subdivision. There has been some forward movement as the
owner has paid pass-thru fees that were due and their engineer has responded to staff
comments. The notice of violation was issued due to the ongoing water runoff
creating issues for residents. Chairman Patenaude inquired about properties adjacent
to the subdivision and those properties being impacted by the water runoff. Planner
Armstrong stated that from the town’s perspective there are two issues. First is the
unfinished infrastructure and the damage being done to it, and second is water making
its way thru the subdivision and being deposited onto West Kingston Springs Road.
If resolution to these items doesn’t move forward quickly the infrastructure issues
will not be abated. In addition, the property has been transfer from the Merville’s to
Energy Source Partners. Next step will be for staff create a PUD agreement.




Planner Armstrong Discusses Omitted Agenda Item

Planner Armstrong alerted the Commission to an item that had inadvertently been
omitted from the meeting agenda. The Kingston springs United Methodist Church
will need approval from the Planning Commission for the mixed use of the property.
Mayor Gross asked that, since the plat was approved, if the mixed use item could be
deferred to next month. Brian McCain, as a representative for the applicant, stated
deferring the item to the next meeting would be acceptable. Tony Campbell made a
motion to defer the item to the next meeting, seconded by Chuck Sleighter. All in
favor with Brian McCain recusing from the vote

8. New Business

A. 132 Petro Road — Site Plan for Punjabi Dhaba Restaurant.
1) Addition to existing building.
Planner Armstrong stated it was brought to the Town’s attention that there were
several codes violations on this site related to the existing building and additional
structures added. Armstrong indicated she had been working with the applicant to
rectify these issues, resulting in the site plan submitted for approval. Armstrong
stated the site plan must be approved in order for the construction plans to be
submitted. Motion made by Chuck Sleighter to approve Punjabi Dhaba site plan,
seconded by Mayor Gross, and approved unanimously.

2) Correction of violations existing on property for work done without a permit.
Armstrong indicated she had been working with the applicant to rectify these issues,
resulting in the site plan submitted for approval. With the site plan approved
construction plans dealing with correction of current violations on the property can be

submitted and reviewed.

B. 134 Petro Road — Final Plat for AK Lube.
Combination Plat to combine two parcels for construction of expansion of
existing business.
City Planner Armstrong stated AK Lube would like to combine two lots they own in
order to expand their business. Tony Campbell stated to make sure there is adequate
parking and Planner Armstrong indicated there is and she would recommend
approval. Tony Campbell made a motion to approve the final plat for AK Lube,
seconded by Todd Verhoven. Brian McCain stated he was the surveyor on this plat
and would recuse himself from the vote. All in favor with Brian McCain recusing

from the vote.

C. 134 Petro Road — Site Plan for AK Lube.
Site Plan to expand existing business with the addition of additional structure
and parking.
Planner Armstrong indicated the site plan has been reviewed and approved by staff
and meets all Kingston Springs requirements. Motion made by Sleighter to approve
site Plan for AK Lube, second by Todd Verhoven. Brian McCain stated he was the




surveyor on this plat and would recuse himself from the vote. All in favor with Brian
McCain recusing from the vote..

9. Other (For Discussion Only).

A. Proposed City Sewer Expansion - 191 Luyben Hills Rd.
Planner Armstrong stated the owner of the property would like to add the sewer at
this location, at the owner’s cost, due to the high cost of establishing septic field lines
on this property. Planner Armstrong stated the property owner has indicated he
would like to have a residential structure on this property. This line expansion would
allow the Town to add on to the existing system with minimal cost. This was an item
as discussion and no action was needed nor taken.

B. Capital Improvement Plan - Retreat discussion
Planner Armstrong stated she did not attend the retreat this year but understood a
decision has been reached for the Town to increase its proactive planning. Mayor
Gross stated we need to start moving forward on this and requested Armstrong assist
in this conversation. Planner Armstrong stated the problem the city has is the usable
land and there are issues that need to be resolved related to future growth such as
sewer and water issues, and traffic issues. A capital improvement plan needs to be
designed in order to be proactive towards growth rather than reactive. This was an
item as discussion and no action was needed nor taken.

Planner Armstrong also announced that a Code Enforcement Outreach meeting would
be held April 23 at 11:30 a.m. Burns Park and everyone is welcome to attend.

C. Concept Review
Tommy Crouch owns the sawmill on Highway 12 and he would like to purchase the

lot on Petro Road. His company does cable hardwire set ups and needs office space.
Planner Armstrong asked questions on how often deliveries would be, and how many
employees will be there. Mr. Crouch stated it is a small commercial building of 5,000
square feet, and he employees approximately 40 people. Planner Armstrong stated
traffic could be an issue as Petro Road exits onto Luyben Hills Road which already
has traffic issues.

10. Motion to Adjourn.
Motion made by Mr. Campbell, seconded by Sleighter to adjourn all approved by voice vote

and the meeting adjourned at 8:04 p.m.

The meeting was adjourned by at pm
Mike Patenaude Jamie Dupré
Planning Commission Chair City Recorder



t
Lo SenunS DO e B A0E 0] L@ f|CATWLISD MARIA L TLY JIBIA IS USISHLALO D UOISW T B30 S04 10U LORDULOJUI L1 eid We.NS 0o HAISSILWL S LORS®Z AUNDT WEHRGLZ 8u) Sul RIeLLIRASS) (L2CT JS oS g0 © inseed] 9ul i SOCRCWO T pesteLLe)  SOAM WOl dbwseld| d LNIATET webaes 343 -3
Ao 159 gV
feuUapIsay alels3 - | 3 I

Jleatyrouby - v -

BuiuoZ Wewpeayn Alepunog Auno)) telpesyn D

SO0 g
«

SHIeY
3DS11TDN d0uiel] g LHIWIEINI Liuies: '3d43H 53

SHIIIE
e a0 £l'0 o SOMMAS HOLSOHIN - and td e YO e wAEd T
B T T LONNLSIA AYTHIAO sannwWoy 7Y — Bujuoz sBuuds; uoyBuiyy  H109ng
W o o 200 o NMOLNMOA 3SN a3IXIN e S
870'6!1 _ 0T
V5 :
ﬁ.\\: 1

W i i Mt

£

.
i
=
P

{11 .l'-ll
II *I -

I

M e
1
bl

e
L

e

SI9 Wweypeays



1au-uolsioalduisyinos@uellq

G0€C-1Z 'ON 103rodd WvE ‘A9 NMvdd

¢c/oL/¢ -31va .0¢ =.l -ATVOS

33SSINNIL ALNNOD ANVHLVIHO 'SONIYHS NOLSONIM

10141S1d TIAID HLLL

HONEMNHD LSIAOH L IW A ALINTD
SONRIAS NOLSDON

1V1d 1¥NI4

FOV Zl°) 10 'Y'bs 6881
V34Y

NOISSININOD ONINNY1d ‘A¥VYLIHOTS

-31vd

"{31S193d ALNNOD IHL 40 301440 IHL NI ONIAHOITH 04

d3N0¥ddVY NI3Q SVH LI LYHL ANV ‘NOISSININOD DONINNV1d IHL 40 STLNNIN
3HL NI @3LON IV SV ANV I ‘STONVI¥VA HONS 40 NOILdIOXT IHL HLIM
‘SNOILYINDIY NOISIANIAENS 'NL ‘SONIYdS NOLSONIM HLIM ATdNOD OL dNNOA
N339 SYH NO3Hd3H NMOHS LV1d NOISIAIAENS FHL 1VHL AJI1LH430 A93d3H |

ONIAHOOdd H04 'TIVAOHddY 40 41VOIdI144D

IN3IDOV A3ZIYOHLNY ¥O AONIDY ANV ‘F1LIL ‘FNYN

-31vd

‘NOILYTIVLSNI AIVS 331INVIVYNO Ol d31id N334

SVH AL3ANS J3HLO JO ANO9 LN3IDI44NS V 0 SININFHINDOFH LNFANHINOO

J1V1S ANV IVOOT INJHHENO HLIM FONVYAHOOIY NI A3TTVLSNI NI39 IAVH/SYH
«HOHANHO 1SIAOHL1IN d3LINN SONIAdS NOLSONM. d3TLILNT 1V1d NOISIAIdENsS 1VNIA
JHL NO d31VvOIANI dO0 d3NITLNO INTLSAS H31VM FHL 1VHL AJI1H30 A93d3H |

INFLSAS 431VM 40 TVAOHddY 40 31VIIdI1d30

9GZZ# JOAINANS ANV1 d3431S193d

-31vd

"NOTHIH NMOHS SV 000°0L:1L OLTVYND3

dO NVHL d31V3d9 SI NOISIOTdHd 40 Ollvd JHL 1VHL ANV SHOAIAENS ANV
d0Od SHANINYXE 40 ddv0d dH1 A9 d31d0AV SV 30113V d 40 SA4VANVYLS
G0-€-0280 J3LdVYHO NI d3INI43d SV AIAANS ANV ul. AdODILYI V SI SIHL
1VHL ‘NOFd3H NMOHS ALd3d0dd FHL 40 AIAHINS F1VANIOOV ANV dNHL V Si
SIHL1 431739 ANV 39d3TMONM AN 40 1539 IHL OL IVH1 AdILd3D A93d3H |

ADVHNOIV AJAHENS 40 41VOIdI1Ld30

d3INMO -31vd
d3INMO -31vd
d3INMO -31vd

"3AVIN NI39 IAVH

S3AILNIOVH ¥3HLO ANV S3LLITILN 'SAVM 2179Nd 1TV ¥04 NOILYJIa3a 3T9VI0NT S|
40 Sd3440 1VHL ANV S3ANIT NOILOIF1S3d ONIa1ing WNWINIW 3HL HSINav1s3
LNISNOD F3¥4 ¥NO HLIM NOISIAIdENS 40 NV1d SIHL 1dOaV A9343H IM LVHL ANV
301440 SHILSIDIH ALNNOD ‘205 DV 222 MOO4 A33A NI ANV ‘¥6S IOV 20€ MOO09
d33A NI ANV 20€ 3DVd ‘92 Y009 @03 NI AIONIAIAT SV NOIHIH a3dIy0s3d
ANV NMOHS ALd3d0dd IHL 40 SYINMO IHL FHY IM LVHL AdI1H30 A9343H IM

NOILVOId4d ANV dIHSHd34NMO 40 31VOId11d4D

‘SL'N

dVIA ALINIDIA

W

Liew

MV 3IHL Sl
11¥0 3NO 33SSINNTL

1861-99¢-G19-1
LLLL-16€-008-L
iLsdld SN 11vO

"'I3SSINNTL ©1d NOA 4l

(NL"2D0°0'¥)

1882 A9V ‘6.5 Y009 A¥003Y
00'8 1304Vd .d. dNOYD ‘996 dVIN XYL
avoyd SONIMdS NOLSONIM LSIM €1LE
HIA 13 TAINLENOO NI THLVYY AAVIN

I
e 1 [ |
I — 1s0d
\ TSEWE — — _ . \ | |
_ \ 1
| | '
\ \ \ 107 ONIMIVYd
(NL“0'0°0°¥) | L1IVHJSY /
\ ~ 20£ 39Vd ‘92 %008 q¥003Y \ \ Advddl |
10°2 130¥Vd ".d. dNOYUD ‘996 dVIN XYL |
LITULS VO G2¢
\ HOYNHD LSIAOHLIW d3LINN SONIEdS NOLSONM \ \ ]
| S
[ \ /
|| | |
T X — I L0’ % 00°2 ‘0079 S|92ied ‘.. dnoio ‘gge dey xel jo s}jsisuod Alepunog uoisiAlpgng
Imz_lhl._q_o/ SN \ \ @»M 2y :Buluoz juaiing
T N — "Jlapinold Ayjn [Bo0] ayj ||eo aseald ‘saljjin Jo uoiedo| 104
Moy 33y T e 02 =183y Gl =S8pIS ,0F = JUold is}deqjas
— \Qo_ﬁ | "yoinyg jsipoyiaip papun sbulidg uoysbury (104
odl ‘sjoys [elpel pue
\ \ [ — = _ ‘sU0Noas SS0JD ‘S]oys WopuUel Wol) PaAIIap SBM U038y UMOYS UOBWIOLU|
] - /.\ "LLLL-1S€-008-| .I[B0-8UQ 88ssauua] "JoI3u0d 1o piezey a|qissod
— Aue ploAe 0] OS|e pue a]eABIXa 0} Jualul l1ay} Jo ajep ayj o} Joud sAep
I Bunjlom (Q|) uaj uey) alow ou Jou ‘(g) a1y} UeY] SS8| OU ‘SIBUMO
\ Aln punolBiapun umouy ||e Al3ou }shwl uoljeAeoaxa Ul sabebua oym
auoAue jey; ‘, 10y uonuasald abeweq AujnN punoibiapun ayg, lad
\ \ = | juawainbal e s1 ) ‘eassauua] u| ‘Auedwods Ajjin ajeudoldde ayy ypum
| pawljuod aq p|NoYs d9IAI8S JO '}S0D pue Ajljige|iBAY "apeW S| 0}alay}
\ anje|al uoisioap Aue o} Jold apew aq os|e pjhoys yidap pue uopeodo|
\ ] = ‘a0ua]sIxa JO UoNeIYLIBA pajie}aq “pPalapisuod adueISWNalID
(NL"“D'0°0Y) ] w SIU] YIM 0S auop ag pjnoys UMOYs Sal}[iIn JO UONEBIO| pUe ‘azIs
65 39Vd 'Z0€ 0049 d33d %\ \ > ‘ad/} ayj uodn aaueyjal ‘a10ja18Y] "PajeIIpUl UOIJEIO0] JOBXS 8y} Ul ale
002 730¥Vd .. dNOYD ‘996 dVIN XVL w m sallnn punolfiapun sy} jeyj jueliem jou saop 1ayuny 10AaAlns ay |
133818 HVO SEE W\ \ N ‘pauopueqe 1o adIAIaS Ul Jay)la ‘eale ay) ul sanljizh yans |je asudwos
HO|MHO LSIAOHLIN AILINM SONIHS NOLSOND 101 ~ w \ U ISIAOHLIN umoys saljinh punoifiiapun ay} jey) aajuelenh ou sayew 10AdAINS aY |
ONIMAVd \ Zm | EEREEEETEERERRES s "UMOUS JoU ale pue umouyun ale pakaalns Alladolid ayj 03 saul
13AVEO \ I 99IAI8S AN 1O 82UB)SIXa Jo\pue uoneoso| ay] ‘siayjo Aq paledaid
sdeuw 10/pue splodal algnd ‘ays ayj 1e saaueusundde a|qisiA
\ \ [ ] wol} uaye} alam umoys sapinn punoibiapun pue apelb anoqy
¥ ~ ‘'safin punolbiapun ayy pajeoo| AjjeaisAyd jou sey 10AaAIns siy |
~ \ \ "eale auoid vwoc B Ul ION sl pue glL0g/ce/cl pajeq
~ | 310€00120.¥% "ON de\ ‘weibold aoueinsu| poo|4 [euoleN ay}
~ \ \ N ayj lad se X auoz, pajeubisap eale ue ul pajeao| si Aladold siyg
aNno-d ~ mfo | .bm__aE_Mo bmwwmamm ‘agjuelenh 10 Aluellem e
~ . 3JN}ISU0D JoU S80p pue AaAIns ay} Bulinp paulejqo uonewlojul
SININISVI ON —~ = ! m 0} splebal ul uojuido |euoissajold B UO paseq ale U0alay UMOYS
o 1= sjoe} Jo ajels ay] "yoleas af aya|dwod e jo sbuipuly ayj o} Joalgns
MOy 33 — = /\/ &/ sl AaAlns siy} ‘alojalay) ‘10A8AINS SIY} paysiuiny sem jodal a3 oN
<} INTLOT Gig— — — )
e} —_ ~ pl1o2al Jo sje|d/spaap paplooal }saje| ay} Buisn apew sem AsAIns siy |
T —— ‘! l\ _ //// On__\ "alnssald ojawoleq pue ainjeladwa} 10} pa}oallod
odf~_"9 uaaq aAey pue Juawdinba ‘|A'Q 3 YIM palnseaw alam saduelsi(
= - — "(leoia/)) 88ANVN pue (jejuoziioH) €8AVN
\ \m I ® T — wajsAg ajeuIploo) aue|d 8}e}g 9assauua] ay} uo paseq ale sbulieag
% I "99sSauUUa] }Jo 9)e)S ‘s1oAaAIng pueT
\ \w 10} slaulwexd jo pieog ayi Aq pajdope 90 -$-0280 ‘sadnoeid jo
W :N spiepue)s Jad se ,Buiddelp pue sdejy, Jo sjuswalinbal ay) sjgawl os|e
wm 5 \ \w._ ABAINs sIy| "88ssauua] }Jo 8)elS ‘sloAaAlng pueT 1o} slauiwexy Jo
a m & pieog ayi Aq paldope (1)20°-$-0290 ‘seonoeld Jo splepue)s lad se
0) \ :W._ Jenng Auadold |elauag), e Jo sjuawalinbal ay} sj@awl ABAINS SIY |
\N ‘|891ed auo ojul sj@aled ¢ ajepljosuod oy si ieid siy; jo asodind ay|
Azfro.o.o.mv - -
000 T30V 0, 4HOHS 896 VN XYL [ -S310N
LITULS VO e
HOYNHO LSIAOHLIW d3LINN SONIEIS NOLSONM \ \
2 /i
| :
< || ANTVA d3LYM X
r INTVA ¥3M3S Ons
\ \ g NOIS ~
< 310d ¥3IMOd Lo}
\ \ m IJTOHNYI ®
XOgIviN g
T T —  Iseng | | / 310d LHOI e
 — - | ANTVA SVO ®
T — I.\ \ EEIRNEERIENE] €
3341 SNONAid3a &
— - \ NISVd HOLVYD =S|
00t/ wlvm ™ — LINVHAAH Q¥VA CIHA
w/e.82,£89 - — T1aMm oTam
- Qdl} l YILIN HILYM M
—— _ _ 1sod olsod
- NI mon e o ™
I 13S/M3N NIid NOAI © sdl/odl 09 ob 0z 0
d313IN SV ono
| INVHAAH 3414 PH4
d313N 21410313 O3
I I 310H3™Oog OHg
- momﬂﬂwﬂww% 4asa | ININISY3 IOVYNIVAEA ® ALINILN 2IT9Nd — —3d'Nnd— —
10'9 1308Vd ‘.d. dNOYUD ‘996 dVIN XVL 37131 50 ¥3Imod n_<m__._w_.m_>o o |.+\n.=._.o| -
13341S NYINTTIH 8S€ AN MOVEl3ds 'O9d19 'NIN — —1s'aN— —
HOYNHO LSIAOHLIW 3LINN SDNIEDS NOLSONM INIT Y3V — — —M— — —
| INITNJOLS — — —Ls— — —
AN H4IMIS — — —S— — —
/ I INIMTSYD — — —o— — —
3NIT 3ION3Id —X X—

amc.:o_w_omachmfsow@:mto_
009¢-256 (519)
e¥L.€ N1 'NWvY93ad
022 X09g '0d
962zZ# 'S 1'd ‘NIVOOIN NYIdg

B JOAIAYUNS

I \ woo rewb@(wppyjew
8121256 (519)
280.¢ NL ‘SONIYdS NOLSONM
13341S NIVIN HLHON 89¢
NOSNHOr diAva o/0
HOANHD LSIAOHL3IN d3LINN SONIFAdS NOLSONIM

B SINMO

«dVIN IHL NO NOA LNd TTIM IM..
L8¥5-222 (519)
Z80.€ NL ‘SONIYAS NOLSONIM
IAILA NIVOOWN 222
"ONI ‘ONIAIAENS ANV

NOISTD A
N AHLNO

1000000000,
W 7
o%%.Oﬁ 33Sg, Yy,

St zzouz.y,

INIT ALYIdO0dd — — — —

G\EDEN

<l
<l
b
al

6

‘8

©

€

—

'2202 ONIAIAYNS ANV NOISIOTHd NHIHLNOS LHOIYADOOD)




T B-

5 May 2022
Staff Review: THE GOLF CLUB OF TN CLOMR

Sharon Armstrong, City Planner
John Lawless, City Manager & Floodplain Administrator

PLANNING REVIEW:

The CLOMR issued by FEMA in response to the request by the Town of Kingston
Springs indicates the proposed project for the bridge, water intake, regrading, and
road located in the regulated A Zone of the property states there would be an increase
in the base flood elevation of .1 ft. if constructed. The increase in base flood elevation
is prohibited by Article 4, Section 4.100 - Floodplain district regulations of the Town
of Kingston Springs Zoning Ordinance.

Review Comments: The proposed project cannot be permitted under the current
Floodplain district regulations. The three options for the Kingston Springs Regional
Planning Commission in making a recommendation to the Kingston Springs City
Commission are:

1. Recommend to the City Commission to deny acceptance of the CLOMR and
resulting map change.

2. Recommend to the City Commission to revise the Floodplain District
Regulations to allow an increase in base flood elevation within the Town of
Kingston Springs (Notification of adjacent jurisdictions and FEMA required).
Revision would allow other applicants to build within regulated flood zones and
to increase the base flood elevations within those zones.

3. Recommend to the City Commission to direct the applicant to revise the CLOMR
submission to FEMA (at the cost of the developer) to gain compliance with the
current Floodplain District Regulations.

Planning Staff recommendation: Recommend to the City Commission to deny
acceptance of the CLOMR and resulting map change.

Floodplain Administrator recommendation:

The CLOMR remitted to the Town of Kingston Springs indicates the project proposed
by The Golf Club of TN and Golf Club of DBI LLC results in an increase to the base
flood elevation within the Town. Additionally the CLOMR assigns maintenance and
financial responsibility and liability for the impact of the map change to the Town of
Kingston Springs. This creates a burden to the Town and to existing property owners
and taxpayers if the CLOMR and resulting map change are recommended by the



n

Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission to the Kingston Springs City
Commission and subsequently adopted by the City Commission after a revision to
Article 4, Section 4.100 Floodplain District Regulations.

As the Floodplain Administrator for the Town of Kingston Springs, TN, and as a result
of the reasonings stated in this letter, I recommend that the Kingston Springs Board
of Commissioners deny acceptance of the CLOMAR and resulting map change.



CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable Tony Gross
Mayor, Town of Kingston Springs
P. O. Box 256

Kingston Springs, TN 37082

Dear Mayor Gross:

Federal Emergency Management Agency

Washington, D.C. 20472
April 7,2022

IN REPLY REFER TO:
Case No.: 22-04-0078R

Community Name: Town of Kingston Springs, TN
Community No.: 470289

104

We are providing our comments with the enclosed Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) on a proposed
project within your community that, if constructed as proposed, could revise the effective Flood Insurance Study (FIS)
report and Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for your community.

If you have any questions regarding the floodplain management regulations for your community, the National Flood
Insurance Program (NFIP) in general, or technical questions regarding this CLOMR, please contact the Director,
Mitigation Division of the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Regional Office in Atlanta, GA, at (770)
220-5406, or the FEMA Mapping and Insurance eXchange (FMIX) toll free at 1-877-336-2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP).
Additional information about the NFIP is available on our website at https://www.fema.gov/flood-insurance.

Sincerely,

4

Patrick “Rick” F. Sacbibit, P.E., Branch Chief

Engineering Services Branch

Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration

Enclosure:

Conditional Letter of Map Revision Comment Document

cc: Mr. John Lawless
City Manager
Town of Kingston Springs

Mr. D. Wayne Durham, P.E.
James + Associates, Inc.



Page 1 0f 5 |lssue Date: April 7, 2022 |Case No.: 22-04-0078R ] CLOMR-APP

-pARTY
\"I"/"—”‘\ff i

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION

COMMUNITY INFORMATION PROPOSED PROJECT DESCRIPTION | BASIS OF CONDITIONAL REQUEST
Town of Kingston Springs BRIDGE HYDROLOGIC ANALYSIS
Cheatham County FILL 1D HYDRAULIC ANALYSIS
DETENTION BASIN UPDATED TOPOGRAPHIC DATA
Tennessee

COMMUNITY

COMMUNITY NO.: 470289

Golf Club of Tennesses APPROXIMATE LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE: 36.073, -87.079
IDENTIFIER SOURCE: OTHER  DATUM: NAD 83

AFFECTED MAP PANELS

TYPE: FIRM* NO : 47021C0304E DATE: December 22, 2016  FIRM - Flood Insurance Rate Map

FLOODING SOURCE AND REACH DESCRIPTION

Big Brushy Creek — from approximately 5,760 feet downstream of Clubhouse Crossing to approximately 1,230 feet upstream of Clubhouse Crossing

PROPOSED PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Flooding Source Proposed Project Location of Proposed Project
Big Brushy Creek New Bridge from approximately 3,870 feet downstream of Clubhouse Crossing
New Detention Basin from approximately 3,550 feet downstream of Clubhouse Crossing

from approximately 5,760 feet downstream of Clubhouse Crossing to

Fill Placement
approximately 3,240 feet downstream of Clubhouse Crossing

SUMMARY OF IMPACTS TO FLOOD HAZARD DATA

Flooding Source Effective Flooding Proposed Flooding  Increases Decreases
Big Brushy Creek Zone A Zone AE YES NONE
No BFEs* BFEs YES NONE

* BFEs - Base (1-percent-annual-chance) Flood Elevations

COMMENT

This document provides the Federal Emergency Management Agency's (FEMA’s) comment regarding a request for a CLOMR for the project described above. This
document is not a final determination; it only provides our comment on the proposed project in relation to the flood hazard information shown on the effective
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) map We reviewed the submitted data and the data used to prepare the effective flood hazard information for your
community and determined that the proposed project meets the minimum floodplain management criteria of the NFIP. Your community is responsible for approving
all floodplain development and for ensuring that all permits required by Federal or State/Commonwealith law have been received. State/Commonwealth, county, and
community officials, based on their knowledge of local conditions and in the interest of safety, may set higher standards for construction in the Special Fiood Hazard
Area (SFHA), the area subject to inundation by the base flood). If the State/Commonwealth, county, or community has adopted more restrictive or comprehensive
floodplain management criteria, these criteria take precedence over the minimum NFIP criteria.

This comment is based on the flood data presently available If you have any questions about this document, please contact the FEMA Mapping and Insurance eXchange
(FMIX) toll free at 1-877-336-2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP) or by lelter addressed to the LOMC Clearinghouse, 3601 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 500, Alexandria, VA 22304
Additional Information about the NFIP is available on the FEMA website at https://www fema gov/flood-insurance

Patrick “Rick” F. Sacbibit, P.E., Branch Chief
Engineering Services Branch

Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 22-04-0078R 104




Page 2 of 5 Issue Date: April 7, 2022 [Case No.: 22-04-0078R | CLOMR-APP

-PARTY,
\1‘,-"‘“‘“-»&‘_ 4

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION
COMMENT DOCUMENT (CONTINUED)

COMMUNITY INFORMATION

To determine the changes in flood hazards that will be caused by the proposed project, we compared the hydraulic modeling reflecting the proposed project
(referred to as the proposed conditions model) to the hydraulic modeling reflecting the existing conditions

The table below shows the changes in the base flood water-surface elevations (WSELSs)

Base Flood WSEL Comparison Table

Flooding Source: Big Brushy Creek Base Flood WSEL |Location of maximum change
Change (feet)
Proposed vs. Maximum increase 01 Approximalely 3,100 feet downstream of Clubhouse Crossing
Existing Maximum decrease 09 Approximately 3,840 feet downsiream of Clubhouse Crossing

NFIP regulations Subparagraph 60.3(b)(7) requires communities to ensure that the flood-carrying capacity within the altered or relocated portion of any
watercourse is maintained. This provision is incorporated into your community’s existing floodplain management ordinances; therefore, responsibility for
maintenance of the altered or relocated watercourse, including any related appurtenances such as bridges, culverts, and other drainage structures, rests with
your community. We may request that your community submit a description and schedule of maintenance activities necessary to ensure this requirement

This comment is based on the flood data presently available. If you have any questions about this document, please contact the FEMA Mapping and Insurance eXchange
(FMIX) toll free at 1-877-336-2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed to the LOMC Clearinghouse, 3601 Eisenhower Avenue, Suile 500, Alexandria, VA 22304
|Additional Information about the NFIP is available on the FEMA website at https://www.fema gov/flood-insurance

=7

Patrick "Rick” F. Sacbibit, P.E., Branch Chief
Engineering Services Branch
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration
22-04-0078R 104]




Page 3of 5 Ilssue Date: April 7, 2022 |Case No.: 22-04-0078R y CLOMR-APP

PART;
0‘/"—‘-!1{ L

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION
COMMENT DOCUMENT (CONTINUED)

COMMUNITY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

DATA REQUIRED FOR FOLLOW-UP LOMR

Upon completion of the project, your community must submit the data listed below and request that we make a final determination on
revising the effective FIRM, and FIS report. If the project is built as proposed and the data below are received, a revision to the FIRM, and

FIS report would be warranted.

* Detailed application and certification forms must be used for requesting final revisions to the maps. Therefore, when the map revision
request for the area covered by this letter is submitted, Form 1, entitled "Overview and Concurrence Form," must be included. A copy of
this form may be accessed at https://www.fema.gov/flood-maps/change-your-flood-zone/paper-application-forms/mt-2.

* The detailed application and certification forms listed below may be required if as-built conditions differ from the proposed plans. If
required, please submit new forms, which may be accessed at https://www.fema.gov/flood-maps/change-your-flood-zone/paper-application
forms/mt-2, or annotated copies of the previously submitted forms showing the revised information.

Form 2, entitled “Riverine Hydrology and Hydraulics Form.” Hydraulic analyses for as-built conditions of the base flood must be
submitted with Form 2.

Form 3, entitled “Riverine Structures Form.”

* A certified topographic work map showing the revised and effective base floodplain boundaries. Please ensure that the revised
information ties in with the current effective information at the downstream and upstream ends of the revised reach.

*» An annotated copy of the FIRM. at the scale of the effective FIRM, that shows the revised base floodplain boundary delineations shown
on the submitted work map and how they tie into the base floodplain boundary delineations shown on the current effective FIRM at the

downstream and upstream ends of the revised reach.
« As-built plans, certified by a registered Professional Engineer, of all proposed project elements.

* Documentation of the individual legal notices sent to property owners who will be affected by any widening or shifting of the base
floodplain and/or any BFE establishment along Big Brushy Creek.

This comment is based on the flood data presently available. If you have any questions about this document, please contact the FEMA Mapping and Insurance eXchange
J(FMIX) toll free at 1-877-336-2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed to the LOMC Clearinghouse, 3601 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 500, Alexandria, VA 22304
Additional Information about the NFIP is available on the FEMA website at https://iwww.fema.gov/flood-insurance

— a4

Patrick “Rick” F. Sacbibit, P E., Branch Chief

Engineering Services Branch

Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 22.04-0078R 104]




Page 4 of 5 Ilssue Date: April 7, 2022 ICase No.: 22-04-0078R | CLOMR-APP

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION
COMMENT DOCUMENT (CONTINUED)

COMMUNITY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

DATA REQUIRED FOR FOLLOW-UP LOMR (continued)

* An officially adopted maintenance and operation plan for the proposed detention basin. This plan, which may be in the form of a written
statement from the community Chief Executive Officer, an ordinance, or other legislation, must describe the nature of the maintenance
activities, the frequency with which they will be performed, and the title of the local community official who will be responsible for
ensuring that the maintenance activities are accomplished.

* FEMA’s fee schedule for reviewing and processing requests for conditional and final modifications to published flood information and
maps may be accessed at https://www.fema.gov/flood-maps/change-your-flood-zone/status/flood-map-related-fees. The fee at the time of
the map revision submittal must be received before we can begin processing the request. Payment of this fee can be made through a check
or money order, made payable in U.S. funds to the National Flood Insurance Program, or by credit card (Visa or MasterCard only). Please
either forward the payment, along with the revision application, to the following address:

LOMC Clearinghouse
Attention: LOMR Manager
3601 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 500
Alexandria, Virginia 22304-6426

or submit the LOMR using the Online LOMC portal at: https://hazards.fema.gov/femaportal/onlinelomc/signin

After receiving appropriate documentation to show that the project has been completed, FEMA will initiate a revision to the FIRM, and
FIS report. Because the flood hazard information (i.e., base flood elevations, base flood depths, SFHAs. zone designations, and/or
regulatory floodways) will change as a result of the project, a 90-day appeal period will be initiated for the revision. during which
community officials and interested persons may appeal the revised flood hazard information based on scientific or technical data.

This comment is based on the flood data presently available. If you have any questions about this document, please contact the FEMA Mapping and Insurance eXchange
J(FMIX) toll free at 1-877-336-2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed to the LOMC Clearinghouse, 3601 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 500, Alexandria, VA 22304-6426
IAdditional Information about the NFIP is available on the FEMA website at https:/iwww fema gov/flood-insurance

=7 2

Engineering Services Branch
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 22.04-0078R

Patrick "Rick" F. Sacbibit, P.E , Branch Chief
104L




Page50f5 |[lssue Date: April 7, 2022 lCase No.: 22-04-0078R I CLOMR-APP

YARTY,
\TlH’F.l.

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION
COMMENT DOCUMENT (CONTINUED)

COMMUNITY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

COMMUNITY REMINDERS

We have designated a Consultation Coordination Officer (CCO) to assist your community. The CCO will be the primary liaison between
your community and FEMA. For information regarding your CCO, please contact:

Ms. Jacky Bell
Director, Mitigation Division
Federal Emergency Management Agency, Region IV
Rhodes Building, 3005 Chamblee Tucker Road
Atlanta, GA 30341
(770) 220-5406

This comment is based on the flood data presently available. If you have any questions about this document, please contact the FEMA Mapping and Insurance eXchange
(FMIX) toll free at 1-877-336-2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed to the LOMC Clearinghouse, 3601 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 500, Alexandria, VA 22304
iAdditional Information about the NFIP is available on the FEMA website at https://www.fema.gov/flood-insurance

Patrick "Rick” F. Sacbibit, P.E., Branch Chief

Engineering Services Branch
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 20.04-0078R 104




